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Centrifugal Pumps Market 2017

Centrifugal pump is mainly used to move the

fluids from one place to another. It is also used

to control the flow rate of a liquid. It converts

the rotational kinetic energy to the

hydrodynamic energy to move the fluids.

Centrifugal pumps are mainly divided into three

product types: axial pumps, mixed pumps, and

radial pumps.

The analysts forecast the global centrifugal

pumps market to grow at a CAGR of 4.05% during the period 2017-2021.

Covered in this report 

The report covers the present scenario and the growth prospects of the global centrifugal pumps

market for 2017-2021. 

To calculate the market size, the report considers new installations, retrofits, and replacements.

The market is divided into the following segments based on geography: 

• Americas 

• APAC 

• EMEA

http://www.einpresswire.com
https://www.wiseguyreports.com/sample-request/1431247-global-centrifugal-pumps-market-2017-2021


Request a Sample Report @ https://www.wiseguyreports.com/sample-request/1431247-global-

centrifugal-pumps-market-2017-2021 

The report, Global Centrifugal Pumps Market 2017-2021, has been prepared based on an in-

depth market analysis with inputs from industry experts. The report covers the market

landscape and its growth prospects over the coming years. The report also includes a discussion

of the key vendors operating in this market.

Key vendors 

• Flowserve 

• ITT 

• Sulzer 

• KSB 

• Pentair

Other prominent vendors 

• Atlas Copco 

• Dandong Colossus & Co 

• John Crane 

• EBARA Corporation 

• Siemens 

• Apex Pumps 

• Carver Pump 

• Dencil Pumps 

• KTR Kupplungstechnik 

• Castle Pumps

Market driver 

• Growing importance for increasing efficiency and reducing operational cost 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Market challenge 

• Volatility in raw material prices 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Market trend 

• Increasing mergers and acquisitions 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Key questions answered in this report 

• What will the market size be in 2021 and what will the growth rate be? 

• What are the key market trends? 
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• What is driving this market? 

• What are the challenges to market growth? 

• Who are the key vendors in this market space? 

• What are the market opportunities and threats faced by the key vendors? 

• What are the strengths and weaknesses of the key vendors?

Complete Report Details @ https://www.wiseguyreports.com/reports/1431247-global-

centrifugal-pumps-market-2017-2021 
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